
6 Oaklands Way
Fareham

Hants
PO14 4LE

12th October 2021

Your client: Mrs Bernadette Rogers
Re: Estate of Mrs U.L. Wills
Your ref: WC/3885

Mr Couchman,

In your email to me dated 16th September you stated that your client was collating evidence of the 
reasonable out of pocket expenses she incurred as a direct result of my late Mother staying with her 
in Bristol. You told me that you would be writing to me “shortly”, presumably with this 
information. 

That was almost 4 weeks ago and your assertion has proved wrong.  You have failed to provide me 
with the information and I can only assume that it is no longer forthcoming.

Please clarify the matter above by return.

If I do not receive the information within 10 days of this letter, I will agree an appropriate payment 
with our siblings and send your client a cheque to that value, then I will wind up the estate.

Yours sincerely

Mr A. Wills
On behalf of the estate of Mrs U.L. Wills.


